## Minutes of Nether Wallop Parish Council Meeting held at 7.15 pm. on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> February 2023 in the Village Hall, Nether Wallop.

- Present at the meeting: Cllrs Whitaker, Sangster, Cotterell, Graves, Carpenter and Bedford, and Borough Cllr Ian Jeffrey
   In Attendance: Mrs L Armstrong, Parish Clerk, and 11 members of the public.
   Welcome: The Chairman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.
   Apologies for absence: HCC Cllr Drew had sent his apologies.
   Declarations of Interests for items on the agenda, changes in Register of Interests. Pequests for dispensations. None
- Interests, Requests for dispensations. NonePlanning: 6 items from Planning department to be discussed as received too late
- for agenda but expire before next meeting date. **Test Valley Planning** applications department to be contacted with regards to
- 6596 **Test Valley Planning** applications department to be contacted with regards to some of the web pages not opening, so plans not being available to be viewed at the council meeting. Noted by Cllr Jeffrey.
- 6597 **22/03347/FULIN & 22/03348/LBWN Haydown Farm** After email discussion, no objection was made on the restoration and construction of the barn, however the land opposite was objected to, and the objection has been lodged.
- **23/00060/TREEN By Field house, Trout Lane** T1- Lime Fell, T2- Ash Fell No Comment.
- 6599 **22/03193/FULLN Hollom Down Farm, Lopcombe** No Objection.
- 23/00111/FULLN & 23/00112/LBWN -Ashers Farm, Five Bells Lane —
  Alterations and erection of single storey side extension and two storey rear extension; Internal and external alterations and erection of single storey side extension and two storey rear extension No Comment.
- **23/00189/FULLN -West Laithe, Five Bells Lane** –Demolition of outbuilding, erection of two storey and single storey side and rear extensions along with extended driveway and landscaping No Objection.
- **22/01989/FULLN -Berry Court Farm -** External alterations to building to facilitate change of use permitted under planning permission 21/02595/PDRN No Comment.
- 23/00286/FULLN -Winton House and 23/00353 FULLN Installation of fences, and gates at both entrances. There was no objection to gates on the driveway. There was much discussion over the type of fence as well as the height, and Objection over the use of the Five Bells Lane entrance for parents and public to enter, as there are children and horse traffic in that area. There was also discussion

- over whether the fence would be installed behind the shrubbery as it would not fit into the area aesthetically. This matter will be open to ongoing discussion.
- **23/00327/FULLN Little Field, Five Bells Lane,** Single storey Extension No Comment.
- **23/00350/TREEN March House Beech Tree** No Comment.
- **23/00278/FULLN The Kestrels,** Stockbridge Road 278 As the carport is already there, there was no comment.
- **Points from the Floor:** Simon Tilling commented on the pothole on Farley Street, and it was agreed that the council would contact Hampshire Highways.
- To approve the Minutes of the previous Full Council meeting on 12<sup>th</sup>
  December 2022: The draft minutes had been posted on the website and it was
  RESOLVED: Unanimously, to approve them. The Chairman signed the minutes.
- To approve Bank Payments, Receipts as available on the website. (8th December to 5th February): All reports had been posted on the Council's website prior to the meeting, and have been agreed to. Electricity rebate has been applied for by the Chair following meter readings.
- Armstrong be appointed as Parish Clerk for approximately 10 hours per week, this was unanimously agreed. It was also agreed that Beverley Hunt be appointed as RFO as soon as possible, this too was agreed.
- 6611 **To discuss plans for celebrating the Coronation in the Parish** There was a proposal to light the beacon on the playing fields on Friday night, 5th May. The Coronation is on Saturday 6th , and a street party would be held in the High Street on Sunday the 7th. The Parish council have booked Juggling Jake for the bank holiday Monday the 8th, and all families are welcome to bring picnics to the playing fields then. It was suggested that anyone not wishing to join the street party on the High Street be encouraged to hold their own, throughout the parish.
- 6612 **To receive a report on a meeting at Winton House with the new owners –**Karen Addison presented a report on the open evening meeting with the new owners. This report is attached.
- 6613 **Clir Jeffrey;s report- Voting**: It was reported that for anyone who does not have a photo ID (passport/drivers licence), TVBC will provide a Voter Authorisation Certificate to be able to vote.
- 6614 There is £50 000 left in the cost of living grant pool, applications must be sent in for this funding. Cut off for applications is 22/3/23.
- 6615 There is a £20 000 grant available for the Coronation celebration. £500 can be applied for, for any event. Cut off for applications is 21/2/23.
- 6616 There is a new grant available for modernising Village Halls. More information will be received on this.

- 6617 There is a plan to arrange exercise classes for older people in Village Halls and 3 months of grant support will be available.
- 6618 Cllr Jeffrey challenged Cllr Cotterell to come up with any questions on TVBC climate change policy that had not yet been answered. It was proposed that this will be included in the next Agenda, so that Cllr Allison Johnston could reply in person as she is the member responsible for Climate Change and will be attending.
- 6619 **Fly tipping** There had been an instance where a load was traced back to a lady, who had paid someone to remove the rubbish. She did not take any of his details, therefore was made responsible for this fly tipping. It was suggested that anyone who employs help to remove rubbish should get all their details and vehicle registration number.
- 6620 To review reports received from Councillors & approve any cost implications:
- 6621 **Safe Travel:** The following resolution was passed NWPC supports the 20 is plenty for Hampshire campaign and calls on HCC to implement 20mph in Nether Wallop and will write to HCC to request that the county makes 20mph the default speed limit on streets throughout Hampshire in places where people live, work, shop, play or learn, leaving 30mph as the exception on those roads, where full consideration of the needs of vulnerable road users allows a higher limit; and allocates a ring fenced amount from Public Health, sustainability and transport budgets to enable 20mph to be implemented county wide within 5 years.
- Playing Fields and Playground: Cllr Jeffrey was thanked on behalf of TVBC for the grant of £101,000 towards the playing field refurbishment. A working group which will be formed , including Cllr Whitaker, Cllr Sangster, the Clerk, Simon Tilling, Frances McKenzie, Gail Foster and Pippa Perrin, to deal with the grant received and how it is managed, and will report back at the next meeting. Gratitude is to be given to Gail for all the work put into the planning and surveys for the grant application.
- 6623 **Foot paths:** Cllr Bedford said that the cuttings from the hedges would need to be cleared from the edges of the roads. Cllr Whitaker is to contact Daniel Robbins in this regard.
- 6624 **Village Green:** Nothing to report.
- 6625 **Village Hall:** Nothing to report.
- 6626 **Wallops Parish Hall**: There are two people, Christian Anstis and Elizabeth Rosevear, taking over the management of the hall from John Taylor Firth. The council wish them the best of luck.
- 6627 Matters raised by Councillors for noting or adding to the next month's agenda. None
- 6628 **Points from the floor** There was a proposal by Karen Addison that someone be brought in to show villagers how to use the adult exercise equipment properly, it was noted that individuals requiring the tuition should pay a fee to attend, unless a grant can be applied for.
- 6629 Date of next monthly meeting: Monday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2023, at 7.15.

  April meeting will be on 17<sup>th</sup> and May will be on the 15<sup>th</sup>, to accommodate bank holidays.

6630 It was **RESOLVED:** Unanimously, to approve all the financial reports including the payments and receipts as below. Payments:

## **Receipts and payments**

31.12.22 - 5.2.23

Re	ce	ip	ts
		٦.	

•					
			Gross		Net
Jan Gerrard	Book Club	Hall hire	£ 28.00	£ -	£ 28.00
Clare Bates	Pilates	Hall hire	£ 16.00	£ -	£ 16.00
NWSC	Christmas Cinema	Hall hire	£ 36.00	£ -	£ 36.00
Film Night	Film Night	Movie night income	£ 124.60	£ 24.92	£ 99.68
Quiz Night	Quiz Night	Hall hire	£ 16.00		£ 16.00
St Andrews Church	Coffee Morning	Hall hire	£ 8.00		£ 8.00
St Andrews Church	St Andrews Church	Hall hire	£ 8.00		£ 8.00
Jan Gerrard	Book Club	Hall hire	£ 12.00		£ 12.00
Remus Management	The Landings AGM	Hall hire	£ 16.00		<u>f</u> 16.00
Net income for the perio	od				£ 239.68
Payments			Gross	VAT	Net
BT	ВТ	Phone and Broadband - December	28.21	£ 5.64	£ 33.85
BT	ВТ	Phone and Broadband - January	£ 28.21	£ 5.64	£ 33.85
SLCC	SLCC	Advert for Clerk	£ 200.00	£ 40.00	£ 240.00
Microsoft	Microsoft	office 365 - December	£ 9.40	£ 1.88	£ 11.28
Paul Graves	Playing fields	Playing field line marker	£ 218.04	£ 43.60	£ 261.64
Sparkles	Sparkles	Cleaning	£ 132.00	£ 26.40	£ 158.40
Sarah Whitaker	WG Working Group	First aid kits	£ 21.58	£ 4.32	£ 25.90
Trout Wines		Wine, December meeting	£ 19.39	-	£ 19.39
D Robins	Dan Robins	Hedge cutting	£ 160.00	-	£ 160.00
Moviola	Moviola	Movie Night, Railway Children	£ 73.00	£ 8.70	£ 81.70
Wallop Parish News	Wallop Parish News	Advert for Clerk	£ 5.00	-	£ 5.00
Wallop Parish News	Wallop Parish News	Advert for Movie night	£ 10.00	-	£ 10.00
Octopus	Octopus	Electricity - Village Green	£ 13.00	£ 0.65	£ 13.65
Octopus	Octopus	Electricity - Village Hall	£ 178.59	£ 8.93	£ 187.52
Octopus	Octopus	Electricity - Pavilion	£ 90.21	£ 4.51	£ 94.72
Kevin Barnes	Staff Costs	6 x playground inspections	£ 144.00	-	£ 144.00
Sarah Whitaker	Expenses	Village hall supplies	£ 10.49	£ 2.10	£ 12.59
TV Licence	TV Licence	Village Hall TV Licence	£ 159.00	-	£ 159.00
BT	ВТ	Phone and Broadband - February	£ 28.21	£ 5.64	£ 33.85
Sparkles	Sparkles	Cleaning	£ 176.00	£ 35.20	£ 211.20
Octopus	Octopus	Electricity - Pavilion	£ 90.71	£ 4.54	£ 95.25
Unity Trust Bank Net Payments for the pe	Unity Trust Bank riod	Bank Charges	£ 18.00		<u>f</u> 18.00

£ 2,010.79

6631 The Chairman closed the meeting at 20:45 hrs.